NHS

Please contact:Access to Information Team Lancashire and
Email: MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net SOUth Cumbrla
Direct tel: 01782 872648 Integrated Care Board

Chorley House
Lancashire Business Park
Centurion Way

Leyland

PR26 6TT

01 December 2022

Tel: 01772 214232
www.lancashireandsouthcumbria.ich.nhs.uk

Dear

Re: Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
Ref no: FOI-2688-LSC

Thank you for your request dated 09 November 2022.

We can confirm that the ICB does hold the information you requested.

Please find our response to your questions below:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

What IT systems and/or digital tools does your ICS use to enable frictionless movement of staff
across your ICS to allow flexible and remote working? Please state if your ICS does not currently
enable this.

Which suppliers provide the digital communication tools that are used across the ICS to enable self-
service pathways such as self-triage, referral, condition management and advice and guidance?
Please state if your ICS does not currently provide some or all such digital communication tools.

Do your ICS-wide clinical systems meet clinical safety standards as set out by DTAC and DCB0129
and DCB0160?

Does your ICS have a population health management system that has a fully linked, longitudinal
dataset with primary, secondary, mental health, social care and community data? If yes, please
state the name of the supplier of this system.

Do all your ICS-wide digital transformation projects, programmes and services meet the Technology
Code of Practice?

Does your ICS have a shared care record that adheres to Professional Records Standard Body’s
Core Information Standard? Please can you also state the supplier of this shared care record, even
if it does not currently adhere to the PRSB standard?

Please refer to the attached document for the information you require.

Right of Appeal

Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response please do not hesitate
to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are entitled to request an internal review
which should be formally requested in writing and must be within two calendar months from the date this
response was issued.

Chair - David Flory CBE Chief Executive - Kevin Lavery


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftransform.england.nhs.uk%2Fkey-tools-and-info%2Fdigital-technology-assessment-criteria-dtac%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmlcsu.foiteam%40nhs.net%7C244ab8ab56044033911d08dabe330fd6%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638031423888734026%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sJX1Q%2FSFH0%2FCbj2h7O%2BLQRZV9zKEOGr%2BVg4sWN20S9c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Ftechnology-code-of-practice%2Ftechnology-code-of-practice&data=05%7C01%7Cmlcsu.foiteam%40nhs.net%7C244ab8ab56044033911d08dabe330fd6%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638031423888734026%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y9YraouwQsS1a5MW%2FJd5v4u8o8PdCTYBte2lJBJ9a%2B0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Ftechnology-code-of-practice%2Ftechnology-code-of-practice&data=05%7C01%7Cmlcsu.foiteam%40nhs.net%7C244ab8ab56044033911d08dabe330fd6%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638031423888734026%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y9YraouwQsS1a5MW%2FJd5v4u8o8PdCTYBte2lJBJ9a%2B0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net

To request an internal review

You can request this by contacting the FOI team by email at MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net or by post to
Jubilee House, Lancashire Business Park, Leyland, PR26 6 TR, specifying why you require a review.

If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the CCGs FOI complaints procedure. The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SKO 5AF
Www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

On behalf of Kevin Lavery
ICB Chief Executive

Chair - David Flory CBE Chief Executive - Kevin Lavery


mailto:MLCSU.FOITeam@nhs.net
http://www.ico.gov.uk/

